Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 8:53 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: FINALIZATION: SNB5171E - TP/ECICS - HONDA FIT (DOA 09.11.2021)
Attachments: SNB 5171 main estimate.pdf, SNB 5171 supp.PDF

Hi Shiau Chan,

Workshop agreed finalize.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@Ilkkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jacelyn <jacelyn@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 8:32 pm

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: FINALIZATION: SNB5171E - TP/ECICS - HONDA FIT (DOA 09.11.2021)

Dear Steve,
Amount confirmed.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jacelyn Ooi

Estimator

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd

Tel: 6272 3892 Fax: 6270 8314

@MOVA o o

Automotive Pte Ltd

This message is confidential and is for the use of the intended recipient only. If you have received this message in error, please do not copy, disclose or use
its content. We would be grateful if you would notify us by email and delete the original transmission and any attachment from your system.

Any attachment to this e-mail may contain software viruses that could damage your computer system. Although we will take reasonable precaution to
minimize this risk, we do not accept any liability resulting from software viruses. Please carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.



From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) [mailto:SteveChen@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 19 April 2022 7:00 PM

To: Jacelyn

Subject: FINALIZATION: SNB5171E - TP/ECICS - HONDA FIT (DOA 09.11.2021)

Hi jacelyn,

We will be advising our Principal a cost of repair of $4530.80 (P/P before GST) - with 6 days of repair,
subject to their approval.

Thanks,

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@Ikkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jacelyn <jacelyn@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 April 2022 11:53 am

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FINALIZATION: SNB5171E - TP/ECICS - HONDA FIT (DOA 09.11.2021)

Dear Steve,
Please find the attached ‘Marking Estimate’, ‘Before-Paint’ & ‘After-Paint’ photographs for your reference.
We propose the finalize amount at Part-by-Part $ 4,685.20 & 6 working days. Kindly revert.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jacelyn Ooi

Estimator

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd

Tel: 6272 3892 Fax: 6270 8314

@MOVA ¢ o

Automolive Plte Ltd

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



